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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 3, l975.

Dear Henry,

The next time you want to send a message
to the Arabs, mail them this with a note
saying, "I'll see you soon."

Regards,

-
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In Goverament: e

Joha Scali
{Assistant Secrelary and Ambassador)

Bill Beecher
Department of Defenss

Andrew Falkiewies
USIA

Les Janks
NSC staff

Jim Anderson
Bob Toth
L. A, Times

Heary Trewhitt
Baltimore Sua

Leu Gullk
House Foreiga Aflairs Committes

Jules Whitsover
Washington Post

Nicholas Danlloff
UPl

George Wilaon
Washiagton Post




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

Fuly 30, 1975

MEMORANDUM TO: HENRY A, KISSINGER

FROM: RON NESSEN ﬂ /94/

Attached find the transcript of this morning's curbside press
interview with the President and General Secretary Brezhnev
which you requested.

Your news conference is scheduled for 6:30 p,.m, today in

Conference Room No. 1 of Finlandia Hall, I will meet you

immediately after this afternoon's plenary session and will
escort you to the news conference,

Attachment





